Jacob Paget

FW: Feedback for FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project [email 1 of 2]

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(3.)
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 9:52 am
To: Listed Projects

Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject:

Kia ora,

We do not know of any reasons why this application would be ineligible.

However, it may be useful to know that this project has previously been declined for an access arrangement under
the CMA for 12 hectares, and 1.6 hectares of Conservation Area has been the subject of a land exchange proposal
for 8.5 hectares of freehold land owned by Te Kuha Partnership/Stevenson Mining

This project would impact on two areas of stewardship land — Mt Rochfort Conservation Area and Ballarat

Conservation Area.

We do not know of any particular Treaty implications for this site.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Joy Comrie S 9(2)(a) >
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a) >
Cc: Owen Kilgour S 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)

; Suvi Van Smit

Subject: Feedback for FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project [email 1 of 2]

Hi Meredith

For Te Kuha, see the response below. Any more details Suvi van Smit, Ops Manager for Buller/Westport is the best

source of information.

Question

Response (FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project)

Would the site likely require any DOC approvals
(eg Wildlife Act, Conservation Act, freshwater
fisheries)

Yes, (1) Access Arrangement under the Crown Minerals Act for
12 ha — previously declined

(2) wildlife Act — ‘catch alive or kill’

(3) Concession for easement across Conservation land for
260m of haul road (Ballarat Conservation Area).

Note: 1.6 ha of Conservation Area has been the subject of a
land exchange proposal for 8.5 ha of freehold land owned by
Te Kuha Partnership/Stevenson Mining

Is any PCL affected? In particular, is the project
likely to affect a National Park, Wildlife or Forest
Sanctuary, Nature or National Reserve, or
Ramsar sites?

Mt Rochfort Conservation Area (Stewardship land) (12 ha
affected).
Ballarat Conservation Area (Stewardship land) for haul road <
2 ha

e Will not be affecting NP, Nature Reserves etc

Do we know of any Treaty implications that MfE
should be made aware of (eg, whether the site is
relevant to a Terms of Settlement)?

No




Let me know if this is this answers the queries adequately.
Cheers
Joy Comrie

Statutory Manager (Western South Island)
Department of Conservation | Hokitika

s 9(2)(a)

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(@) >

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Joy Comrie S 9(2)(a) >

Cc: Owen Kilgour <§ 9(2)(@) ; Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) >

Subject: RE: Feedback for FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project [email 1 of 2]
Kia ora Joy

As below and attached, we have been asked to review this Fast-track application for the Te Kuha Coal Project, which
is proposed for just south of Westport. NB there were quite large files for this application so | will also be sending a
second batch of attachments.

With huge apologies for the short notice, it would be fantastic if your team could review this application and
respond to me and Neil (ccd) by 9am Tuesday 5 June?

At this stage, all we are asking is a gateway test: is an application ineligible for Fast Track consideration or not?
Mostly they are not ineligible. It is not a question of merit, which can be addressed later.

We need to know whether any PCL which is out of scope of Fast Track is in the project area, such as National Park,
Wildlife or Forest Sanctuary, Nature or National Reserve, or Ramsar site. There is stewardship land as part of the
project area.

It is also helpful to know if there are other potential issues affecting wildlife or freshwater fisheries for which
approvals will be required under this application, although those may not be grounds for ineligibility.

Secondly, please advise if there are any Treaty settlements relevant to the project site. We don’t need to contact the
Treaty partner (due to confidentiality) but do need to advise our colleagues at MfE running the eligibility assessment
if this is a potential risk for eligibility and upholding Treaty settlements.

Please advise if the timeframe for advice is a problem, or contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Meredith

Meredith Lawry (she/her)

Senior Policy Advisor

Whare Kaupapa Atawhai — Conservation House
18 — 32 Manners Street | Wellington | 6011

Phone: S 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz




Department of

c Conservation

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) >; Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(@) 7>
Subject: Feedback for FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project

Kia ora koura

This listed project application is for FTA049 Te Kuha Coal Project. Application was quiet large so have instead added
it in the MS Teams FTA- DOC group files.

The application is to establish an overburden disposal area adjacent to the existing quarry in Belmont, Lower Hutt.
The application refers to seeking approvals under the Wildlife Act, Reserves Act, and Conservation Act. They also
wish to invoke a land swap with DOC.

Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or
any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of?

Could you please provide your feedback by midday 5 June 2024.

Please feel free to let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.

Nga mihi,

Marlene Youl, Senior Analyst, Community Investments

Ministry for the Environment — Manatiu Mo Te Taiao

Phone:S 9(2)(@) Work hours: 7am - 3pm

Environment House, 23 Kate Sheppard Place, Thorndon, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

MWraaipry far dhe
@ nvironment
Manais s B Tadaw
Making Aolearoa New Zealand
the mon [hveabde plm;.r in ehe worfd

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.





